
 M E M O R A N D U M 
 
                                   September 18, 2014 
   TO:          Augusta County Board of Supervisors 
 
   FROM:        Patrick J. Coffield, County Administrator 
 
   SUBJECT:  STAFF BRIEFING, MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 22, 2014, 1:30 p.m. 
                Board Meeting Room, Government Center, Verona, VA 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
    ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION 
_____________________________________________________________________________   
 
S/B-01   1:30 p.m.  VDOT ROADS 

1. Report by VDOT 
2. FY2016 Revenue Sharing  
3. FY2016-21 SYIP 
4. MPO Weyers Cave 
 

S/B-02  ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT  
   Report by Staff. 
 
S/B-03  VRA - WATER TANK PROJECT 
   Discuss VRA  bond resolution for Mill Place Commerce Park water 

tank project. 
 
S/B-04  VRA – MIDDLE RIVER REGIONAL JAIL 
   Discuss VRA bond resolution (refinancing)for Middle River Regional 

Jail. 
 
S/B-05  ORDINANCE REVIEW COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS 
   Discuss Ordinance Review Committee recommendations. 
 
S/B-06          3:00 p.m. FIRE AND RESCUE   

1. Report by Staff  
2. EMS 4 for Life 
3. Master Plan Update 

 
S/B-07  WAIVERS/VARIANCES 
     
S/B-08  MATTERS TO BE PRESENTED BY THE BOARD 
 
S/B-09  MATTERS TO BE PRESENTED BY STAFF   
 
S/B-10  CLOSED SESSION    
 
H8-25sb1.14  


